Kristina Slawinski

To: llandus Hampton
Subject: RE: FOIA Request for School District Construction and Maintenance Projects

From: Jay Jones <jjones@smart265.org>

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2025 8:41 AM

To: llandus Hampton <ihampton@jths.org>

Subject: FOIA Request for School District Construction and Maintenance Projects

Attention FOIA Officer,

| am submitting this request under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) for all schools within your district. Please
provide the requested information broken down by school. If preferred, | can submit separate FOIA requests. This
request applies to all schools in your district, including but not limited to the following:

Joliet Central High School

Joliet West High School

Joliet Township High School

| am requesting information regarding construction and/or maintenance work planned for this year for any building
owned or leased by your district that falls under the following scopes:

e HVAC (Heating, Air Conditioning, Ventilation), Exhaust Systems

o Roof Work, including architectural metals used for weatherproofing and/or ornamental purposes

e Gutters and/or Downspouts

o New Installation and/or Replacement of Lockers



e New Installation and/or Replacement of Toilet Partitions
e Kitchen Renovations

e Current HVAC Maintenance Contracts

If any contracts have already been awarded, please include the names and contact information of the
contractor(s) and/or subcontractor(s).

The requested information can be sent via fax, email, or mail to the address listed on this request—whichever is
most convenient for you.

This FOIA request is for private use. If the required five-day turnaround cannot be met, please notify me as soon as
possible with an estimated timeline or an extension request.

Thank you for your time, cooperation, and public service. | appreciate your assistance and look forward to your
response.

Respectfully,
Jay Jones

Jay Jones

Work Force Development
SMART Local 265

205 Alexandra Way

Carol Stream, IL 60188
Office: (630) 668-0110

Fax: (630) 668-0932

Cell: (630) 204-9054

email: jjones@smart265.org
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LOCAL UNION 26:




SMOHIT Helpline: Available 24/7 at 877-884-6227 to members and their families throughout the United
States and Canada. Free, confidential, voluntary.

When to call? Call for just about anything that gets in the way of you being your best self.

911 for all medical emergencies

988 Suicide and Crisis Lifeline

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the
individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.
Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail
from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or
taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

SENSITIVE DATA NOTICE: This email infrastructure is not part of SMART Local 265’s compliance
infrastructure. Please do not send sensitive data such as: Personally Identifiable Information (PII), Personal
Health Information (PHI), Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI), Payment Card Information (PCI) and
more. Please request a secure portal from your SMART Local 265 Contact who will instruct you on the proper
method for delivery of sensitive information.



Created with the assistance of:
PR perplexity

NOTICE: When responding to this request, please send your response as a "Reply"” email to the
original inbound email [ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me] rather than starting a new thread. To
maintain a single thread, please ensure that each subsequent response is sent as a "Reply" to the
most recent inbound email from the other party. Additionally, please remove any "Re: " prefix (or
any other "Reply™ abbreviation, if any) from the subject line prior to clicking "Send" to ensure that
all emails related to this request have the same exact "Subject™ line text for sorting purposes. This
approach aligns with the statutory duty under 5 ILCS 140/3.5(a)(4), which requires the retention
of written communications and responses, ensuring efficient compliance with the Illinois Freedom
of Information Act. By maintaining a single thread, we can ensure that all communications are
efficiently organized and retained, facilitating compliance and making it easier to track and
archive our interaction. In accordance with the Act's emphasis on providing records "as
expediently and efficiently as possible," we appreciate your prompt and efficient handling of this
request.

Thank you in advance for your cooperation in maintaining the suggested structured
communication practice, which we both should be able to agree, is essential for efficient
communications, record-keeping, and compliance.

March 14, 2025

RE: FOIA Request #1 for Financial Records data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)
Dear Superintendent,

INTRODUCTION

We are writing to submit a request under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS 140) for
public records. We are submitting this request for non-commercial purposes. As such, we expect a
response by Friday, March 21, 2025, which is five working days from the date of receipt by the
public body (5 ILCS 140/3(d)).

If you are the appointed Freedom of Information Act officer for this public body, please
acknowledge receipt of this request and confirm that it is being processed. If you are not the FOIA
officer responsible for handling financial records, please immediately forward this request to the
Treasurer, who is the legal custodian of the school district's funds and maintains the records
related to financial transactions, fund balances, and checking accounts. Please add our email
address, ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me, as a "Cc" to any email forwarding this FOIA request to
either the Treasurer or FOIA officer, so that we are made aware that the process of a reply has
begun.

As the Superintendent and "Head of the public body" under the Illinois FOIA statute, you have a
statutory duty to ensure compliance with this request. According to the statute, "Head of the public
body" means the president, mayor, chairman, or other chief executive or administrative officer
elected or appointed to the office of the public body, or, in the case of a public body that does not
have an elected or appointed chief executive or administrative officer, the person who is



responsible for conducting the affairs of the public body (5 ILCS 140/2). This designation is
crucial for maintaining accountability and ensuring that FOIA requests are handled properly, as it
creates a clear line of responsibility for compliance with the Act.

The Illinois General Assembly included this definition to ensure that there is a specific individual
accountable for compliance, aligning with the FOIA's purpose of promoting transparency and
accountability in government operations. The preamble to the FOIA emphasizes the importance of
transparency and accountability, and by designating a "Head of the public body,” the statute
reinforces these principles by providing a structured approach to compliance.

We are submitting this request to the official email address designated by the Illinois State Board
of Education for communication with the school district's chief administrator. This ensures that the
request is directed to the appropriate individual responsible for ensuring full compliance with the
FOIA statute.

We demand that our email address, ad.cuius.oonum@proton.me, be added to the contact list
within the email program of the Head of the public body, FOIA officer(s), and Treasurer. This is
essential to prevent future communications from being inadvertently flagged as spam or junk mail.
Failure to do so could lead to delayed or missed responses to subsequent requests. Failure to
update the contact list after being explicitly instructed to do so, and despite being informed of the
importance of this action to prevent emails from being flagged as spam, may be considered a
negligent or bad faith act. This negligence could lead to missed or delayed responses to
subsequent FOIA requests, which could be asserted as part of any civil action taken to enforce
compliance with the Act. We will not tolerate any attempts to avoid compliance through technical
oversights or negligence.

As required by the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, we expect a timely response and full
compliance with this request. Failure to comply may result in legal action to enforce our rights
under the Act.

REQUESTED RECORDS

We are requesting the actual electronic data maintained by the Treasurer's office for the annual
expenses paid to identified vendors, firms, and individuals for the fiscal years 2024, 2014, and
2004 by the school district, including any predecessor districts that existed at the end of each
respective fiscal year and have since consolidated or annexed into the current district. This
includes all relevant financial data from districts that, at the time, were separate entities but now
form part of the current district. For example, if Districts #100 and #200 were separate in 2004 but
consolidated into District #300 in 2010, we would request data for Districts #100 and #200
individually for 2004, and then only for District #300 for 2014 and 2024. This request specifically
excludes salaries, wages, and benefits paid to staff members. We are interested in vendors, firms,
and individuals who have received total payments of $500 or more for each fiscal year, regardless
of whether this total comes from a single payment or multiple payments.

These records should be provided in their native electronic format, as they are maintained by the
Treasurer. Specifically, we are seeking the data contained within each cell of the Excel worksheets
used by the Treasurer to track these financial transactions. This data should be provided in a single
Excel workbook file, with each fiscal year's data on a separate worksheet tab. We suggest labeling
each tab as "FYxxxx," where "xxxx" represents the respective fiscal year (e.g., FY2024, FY2014,
and FY2004). The requested format for the data within each tab is as follows:



e Column A: Fiscal Year - The specific fiscal year for which the data applies (e.g., 2024,
2014, and 2004).

e Column B: Person/Firm/Contractor Name - The full name of the person, firm or
contractor receiving payments.

e Column C: Aggregate Amount Paid - The total aggregate dollar amount paid to each
vendor or contractor for the respective fiscal year.

A B C D
Fiscal cgregate
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2 2024 Acme Books 54 235.00
3 2024 Apple Computer %4 235.00
4 2024 Ameren llinois 576,511.24
5 2024
] 2024
7 2024
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9 2024
10 2024
11 2024
12 2024
13
14
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By maintaining a structured system gathering expenditure data for vendors, contractors,
individuals, etc. at or greater than $500 in a single, organized file, this approach transforms raw
data into actionable information. It creates a centralized repository that can be easily updated
annually by the Treasurer, allowing for seamless additions of new fiscal year data. This
"evergreen" file will serve as a valuable resource, first and foremost, for the elected members of
the Board of Education who collectively oversee the public body, secondly for the taxpayers who
fund the public body, and also for parents, employees, media, academic researchers, and other
community stakeholders, enhancing transparency and facilitating informed decision-making and
long-term analysis of financial trends. It also aligns with best practices for record-keeping and
compliance, ensuring that financial information remains accessible and organized over time.

In the event that we submit subsequent FOIA requests for additional fiscal years, we kindly
request that these new data sets be added to the same Excel workbook file, maintaining the same
format and organization. This will allow us to keep all relevant data in a single, searchable file,
enhancing our ability to analyze and compare financial information across multiple years.

FORMAT AND DELIVERY

Pursuant to 5 ILCS 140/3(e), we request that these records be provided in an electronic format, as
they are already maintained in such a format for submission to the ISBE. This will ensure
compliance with the Act's provisions regarding the provision of records in a reasonable electronic
format.

We request that the Treasurer certify the electronically maintained data in a manner similar to the
following:



"l, [Treasurer's Name], Treasurer of [School District Name, County and RCDT Number], do
hereby certify that the attached records, which consist of expenditure data for vendors, contractors,
and individuals (i.e., excluding the salaries and benefits of staff and employees), at or greater than
$500 for the fiscal years 2024, 2014, and 2004, are true, correct, and complete copies of all
relevant records found in the files of the Office of the School Treasurer, official custodian of all
district money as well as all investments owned by the district. These records are provided in
response to a Freedom of Information Act request received by the public body on [Date Received],
as evidenced by the email server timestamp. | further certify that these records include all
information responsive to the request and that no other records exist that are not included in this
response.”

Additionally, we request a waiver of any applicable certification fee, as this request serves the
public interest by promoting transparency and accountability in the use of public funds.

STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS AND EXPECTATIONS

Under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, all records in the custody or possession of a public
body are presumed to be open to inspection or copying, unless the public body can prove by clear
and convincing evidence that the records are exempt from disclosure (5 ILCS 140/1.2). We expect
a timely response and adherence to the statutory requirements. Public bodies are required to
respond to requests within five working days after receipt of the request, unless an extension is
properly justified (5 ILCS 140/3(d)).

Any failure to comply with this request will be viewed as indifference or negligence in fulfilling
statutory duties. If necessary, we will pursue all available legal remedies, including filing
complaints for official misconduct under Section 33-3 of the Illinois Criminal Code (720 ILCS
5/33-3), which may result in felony charges against responsible officials, including the
Superintendent. Additionally, we may seek injunctive relief, attorney fees, and civil penalties as
provided under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, to ensure that our rights under FOIA are
respected.

CONCLUSION AND NEXT STEPS

We understand that the Act permits a public body to charge a reasonable copying fee not to exceed
the actual cost of reproduction. However, we are requesting a waiver of any applicable copying or
processing fees, as this request serves the public interest by promoting transparency and
accountability in the use of public funds. By disclosing these records, the public can better
understand how financial resources are allocated and ensure that they are used efficiently and
effectively.

Thank you.

Email Address:
ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me



Email Body:

Reply above this line.

Date: March 14, 2025
Subject Line: [County*Type+#*Name (XX-xxx-xxxx-xx): FOIA REQUEST #1]

Dear Superintendent,
See attached FOIA Request.

When initially responding to the attached FOIA request, please send the first response as a
"Reply" email to ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me rather than starting a new thread via a new
email. If both parties respond in the same manner (responding to the most recent inbound email
from the other party) until the request is fulfilled, there will only be one email thread.
Additionally, please remove any "Re: " prefix (or any other "Reply" abbreviation, if any) from the
subject line prior to clicking "Send" to ensure that all "Reply" emails related to this request have
the same exact "Subject"” line text (see above) for sorting purposes. This approach aligns with the
statutory duty under 5 ILCS 140/3.5(a)(4), which requires the retention of written communications
and responses. By maintaining a single thread, we can ensure that all communications are
efficiently organized and retained, facilitating compliance with the Illinois Freedom of
Information Act. Thank you in advance for your cooperation in maintaining the suggested
structured communication practice, which we both should be able to agree, is essential for efficient
communications, record-keeping, and compliance.

Thus, all written communications surrounding the fulfillment of this FOIA can be archived (print-
to-PDF) by both the FOIA officer and the requester as a single document, maintaining a clear and
organized record of our interaction.

The 5-day due date for this request is: Friday, March 21, 2025

Thank you for your immediate attention to this public records request.

Email Address:
ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me



L y.jqu Joliet Township High School - District 204

Distuict 204 Dr. Karla Guseman Dr. Karla Guseman Dr. llandus Hampton 300 Caterpillar Drive
Superintendent Assistant Superintendent Assistant Superintendent Joliet, IL 60436
815/727-6970 Educational Services Business Services www.jths.org
815/727-6972 815/727-6960

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT — REQUEST FOR RECORDS

I hereby request that Joliet Township High School District #204 provide the following records
under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act:

Spreadsheet containing all purchase orders from January 1, 2020, to the present day.

1.Purchase order number or equivalent; 2.Purchase date; 3.Vendor ID or equivalent;

4. Vendor name; 5.Line item details; 6.Line item quantity;

7.Line item unit price; 8.Line item total price

Name of Individual Requesting Records: "0 "2

Requester’s Email Address: fola@thedatabranch.com

Requester’s Primary Telephone #: (321) 338-5399

WP 3/19/2025

Requester’s Signature Date

Joliet Township High School District 204’s Freedom of Information Act Officer is Dr.
llandus Hampton, Assistant Superintendent for Business Services. Please direct all
Freedom of Information Act request to Dr. Ilandus Hampton, by using one of the following :
Email: ihampton@jths.org
Mail request to: 300 Caterpillar Drive, Joliet, IL 60436
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Spreadsheet containing all purchase orders from January 1, 2020, to the present day.

1.Purchase order number or equivalent; 2.Purchase date; 3.Vendor ID or equivalent;

4.Vendor name; 5.Line item details; 6.Line item quantity;

7.Line item unit price; 8.Line item total price

Woo Park

1111B S Governors Ave STE 21033, Dover, DE 19904

foia@thedatabranch.com

(321) 338-5399

WP

3/19/2025


Kristina Slawinski

To: llandus Hampton
Subject: RE: FOIA Request: Alternative Transport Vendor Information

From: justin@getstarjump.com <justin@getstarjump.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 10:09 AM

To: llandus Hampton <ihampton@ijths.org>

Subject: FOIA Request: Alternative Transport Vendor Information

You don't often get email from justin@getstarjump.com. Learn why this is important

Dear FOIA Officer,

| am writing to request access to and copies of records under the lllinois Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS
140/1 et seq.).

| am requesting materials possessed by Joliet Township High School Distrcit 204 pertaining to alternative
transportation (also known as small vehicle transportation, including transportation by sedans, SUVs, and mini
vans).

Specifically:

e Contract(s), purchase orders (since January 1, 2023), and Master Service Agreements for the current
services provider(s) as related to alternative transportation/small vehicle transportation.
e All submissions and related information from your most recent alternative transportation/small vehicle
transportation RFP process, if you have done one since January 1, 2023. Specifically:
o Original RFP documents and related addenda
o All vendor submissions or responses
o Scoring sheets
o The resulting contract(s)

I am looking for existing, already maintained electronic records (without copying, scanning, or printing).

If this request was misrouted, please forward to the correct contact person and reply to this communication
with the appropriate contact information.

Should this request be denied wholly or partially, please provide a detailed justification for each decision, citing
specific exemptions under the IL Freedom of Information Act. Additionally, | request that all segregable
portions of otherwise exempt material be provided.

Should you need further information or clarification to expedite this request, do not hesitate to contact
justin@getstarjump.com.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation. | look forward to your prompt response within the statutory
period.



Sincerely,
Justin Wenig

REF: FC000016 92708c79-9e11-4272-b962-0a9¢c7c558ba7



Kristina Slawinski

To: llandus Hampton
Subject: RE: Purchase Record Request- Joliet Twp HSD 204, IL

On Mon, Feb 17, 2025 at 7:41 AM Abbas Khan <abbas.pr@inovo.ai> wrote:
To Whom It May Concern:

Inovo Al Solutions LLC is initiating a request under Illinois Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) for all purchasing records
from 07/01/2020 to date for all schools under your jurisdiction.

We seek access to electronic records that can be provided without the necessity for hardcopy duplication, scanning, or
any physical handling of documents.

We are interested in the following details for purchases from your record-keeping system for the given period. This
data can be quickly exported in a purchase order or vendor history report from the accounting system by your finance
team:

Vendor Number or Vendor ID

¢ Vendor Name

¢ Identifier for each purchase, such as purchase order number (PO#) or, alternatively, an invoice or check number
e Purchase Date

e Line item details or description of each purchase

e Line item quantity

e Lineitem price

The information we are requesting is generally part of council/board meeting packets as "bills" or "vendor payments."
If that information is already available on the website, we are happy to capture it from there. Please let us know if that
is the case.

Please do not hesitate to reach out to me if you have any questions.
Regards,

Abbas Khan
CEO, Inovo Al Solutions LLC



Kristina Slawinski

To: llandus Hampton
Subject: RE: FOIA REQUEST #2 for Financial Records Data ... Fiscal Years 2019, 2009, and 1999 (5 ILCS
140/2.5) (ROE Grouping - 56)

From: ACB <Ad.Cuius.Bonum@proton.me>

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 6:36 PM

To: nhenkle@csd17.org; tbaldermann@union81.com; mmerritt@rockdale84.org; trouse@joliet86.org;
asiegfried@chaneymonge.us; tdaniels@fsd89.org; j.calabrese@taftsd90.org; kwilkey@d91.net; kfrankovich@d92.org;
rpacheco@manhattanli14.org; Imotsch@nlsd122.org; steins@mokenal59.org; pmcdermott@summithill.org;
gwood@psd202.org; t.page@elwoodschool.com; Karla Guseman <kguseman@jths.org>; rmcbride@Iths.org;
stingley@Iw210.0rg; pschrik@troy30c.org; cschoppe@homerschools.org; jsalmieri@laraway70c.org; probb@d88a.org;
dwernet@fsd157c.org; jackgaham@beecher200U.org; coglianesek@cm?201u.org; bowens@peotoneschools.org;
cusd209u@209u.net; mark.mitchell@rc255.net; woodk@vvsd.org

Subject: FOIA REQUEST #2 for Financial Records Data ... Fiscal Years 2019, 2009, and 1999 (5 ILCS 140/2.5) (ROE
Grouping - 56)

I You don't often get email from ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me. Learn why this is important

Reply above this line.

March 21, 2025

Subject: FOIA REQUEST #2 for Financial Records Data ... Fiscal Years 2019, 2009, and 1999 (5 ILCS 140/2.5) (ROE
Grouping - 56)

Dear Superintendent,

NOTICE: Please refer to FOIA #l1's Notice section (dated March 14, 2025) for detailed instructions on handling this request.
Note that there is no attachment to this FOIA #2; instead, all instructions found in FOIA #1 should be referenced and adhered
to for this request as well. This serves as a reminder that you are bound by the same requirements and expectations outlined in
FOIA #1. In summary, please respond as a "Reply" to this email, removing any "Re: " prefix or other "Reply" abbreviation from
the subject line. By maintaining a single thread, we can ensure that all communications are efficiently organized and retained,

facilitating compliance and making it easier to track and archive our interaction.



This request is submitted for non-commercial purposes under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS 140). It is similar
to FOIA #1 but seeks financial data for different fiscal years. Please refer to FOIA #1 for detailed instructions on handling this

request, including the format for the data and the structured communication practice.
REQUEST #2

We are requesting the actual electronic data maintained by the district’s Treasurer for the annual expenses paid to identified

vendors, firms, and individuals for the fiscal years 2019, 2009, and 1999 by each school district, including any predecessor

districts that existed at the end of each respective fiscal year and have since consolidated or annexed into the current district.
This request specifically excludes salaries, wages, and benefits paid to staff members. We are interested in vendors, firms, and
individuals who have received total payments of $500 or more for each fiscal year, regardless of whether this total comes from a

single payment or multiple payments.

For convenience and organization, we suggest adding the data for fiscal years 2019, 2009, and 1999 as additional worksheet
tabs to the Excel workbook delivered for FOIA #1 (containing FY, 2024, FY2014, and FY2004). This would result in a single
Excel workbook containing six tabs (FY2024, FY2019, FY2014, FY2009, FY2004, and FY 1999), organizing all responses to
date in one file. If this is not feasible, please provide the data for FY2019, FY2009, and FY1999 in a separate Excel workbook

following the same format as specified in FOIA #1.

We request that each district's Treasurer certify the electronically maintained data. The certification should be similar to the one
requested in FOIA #1, stating that the records are true, correct, and complete copies of all relevant records found in the files of
the Office of the School Treasurer, official custodian of all district money as well as all investments owned by the district. This

certification should cover the data for fiscal years 2019, 2009, and 1999.

We request a waiver of any applicable copying or processing fees, as this request serves the public interest by promoting

transparency and accountability in the use of public funds.

Please add our email address, ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me, to your contact lists to prevent future communications from being

flagged as spam.

Under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, all records in the custody or possession of a public body are presumed to be
open to inspection or copying, unless the public body can prove by clear and convincing evidence that the records are exempt

from disclosure (5 ILCS 140/1.2). We expect a timely response and adherence to the statutory requirements.
The 5-day due date for this request is: Friday, March 28, 2025

Thank you for your immediate attention to this public records request.

Email Address:
ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me




NOTICE:

This email constitutes a formal Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request when the subject line follows a format similar to:

"FOIA Request # __ For Public Records (Date: Day, Month, 2025)". For such emails:

1. Ifnot already done so in response to a previous FOIA request, immediately add ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me as a
trusted contact in all email accounts maintained by, or otherwise confirm that this email address has been added as a
trusted contact in all email accounts maintained by:

a) The designated FOIA Officer(s) of your public body

"Each public body shall designate one or more officials or employees to act as its Freedom of Information officer or
officers.” (5 ILCS 140/3.5)
b) The Head of the public body as defined in 5 ILCS 140/2(e)

2. Implement appropriate email filtering rules to ensure communications from this address are not diverted to spam, junk,
or quarantine folders.

3. Acknowledge receipt of the initial FOIA request email by clicking the "Send read receipt' option in your email client
on the same date as received or the next business day. This action:
a) Confirms the date and time the FOIA request was sent, as stated in the subject line
b) Establishes the timestamp for calculating all subsequent statutory deadlines under FOIA
¢) Initiates an outbound email from your public body to our address, improving future deliverability

FAILURE TO COMPLY with these directives may result in:

1. Constructive denial of the FOIA request due to non-response within the statutorily mandated timeframe. Note: "The
FOIA request was routed to a spam folder" will not be considered a valid excuse, as compliance with directives
#1 and #2 above effectively eliminates this possibility. The court is unlikely to find 'the dog ate the requester's
well-drafted FOIA" arguments persuasive, especially when the dog should have been put on a leash (as per
directives #1 and #2) when warned via this Notice.

2. A determination that the public body has "acted in bad faith" as contemplated by 5 ILCS 140/11(j), potentially
subjecting the public body to civil penalties.

3. Immediate legal action to compel compliance with FOIA and to seek all available remedies under Illinois law.

This notice serves as written documentation of your awareness regarding proper handling of communications from this
email address.

Be advised that all actions or inactions related to this FOIA request will be meticulously documented and may be used
as evidence in any subsequent legal proceedings.

Govern yourselves accordingly.

Footer Notice: Trusted Contact (v1.30)

Created with the assistance of®

Sent with Proton Mail secure email.



Kristina Slawinski

To: llandus Hampton
Subject: RE: FOIA REQUEST #3_March 23, 2025_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_ROE Grouping - 56

From: ACB <Ad.Cuius.Bonum@proton.me>

Sent: Sunday, March 23, 2025 11:26 PM

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

Subject: FOIA REQUEST #3_March 23, 2025_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_ROE Grouping - 56

I You don't often get email from ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me. Learn why this is important

Reply above this line.

NOTICE: Please refer to FOIA #1's Notice section (dated March 14, 2025) for detailed instructions on
handling this request. FOIA #1 is attached only for reference purposes. In summary, please respond as a
"Reply" to this email, removing any "Re: " prefix or other "Reply" abbreviation from the subject line. By
maintaining a single thread, we can ensure that all communications are efficiently organized and retained,

facilitating compliance and making it easier to track and archive our interaction.

March 23, 2025
Subject: FOIA REQUEST #3_ March 23, 2025_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5) ROE Grouping - 56
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



REQUEST #3: FY2020, FY2010, FY2000

We are requesting the actual electronic data maintained by the district’s Treasurer for the annual expenses paid to identified

vendors, firms, and individuals for the fiscal years 2020, 2010, and 2000 by the school district, including any predecessor

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

For convenience and organization, we suggest adding the data for fiscal years 2020, 2010, and 2000 as additional worksheet

tabs to the Excel workbook delivered to us in response to FOIA #1 (containing FY, 2024, FY2014, and FY2004). This would

result in a single Excel workbook containing multiple "annual” tabs, organizing all responses to date in one file. If this is not
feasible, please provide the data for fiscal years 2020, 2010, and 2000 in a separate Excel workbook following the same format
as specified in FOIA #1.

We request that each district's Treasurer certify the electronically maintained data. The certification should be similar to the one
requested in FOIA #1, stating that the records are true, correct, and complete copies of all relevant records found in the files of
the Office of the School Treasurer, official custodian of all district money as well as all investments owned by the district. This

certification should cover the data for fiscal years 2020, 2010, and 2000.

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
The 5-day due date for this request is: Friday, March 28, 2025.

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

"FOIA Request #X Date RequestedRecord(s) Tags". For such emails:
2



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

3. Acknowledge receipt of the initial FOIA request email by clicking the ""Send read receipt' option in your email client
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

4. Constructive denial of the FOIA request due to non-response within the statutorily mandated timeframe. Note: "The
FOIA request was routed to a spam folder" will not be considered a valid excuse, as compliance with directives
#1 and #2 above effectively eliminates this possibility. The court is unlikely to find '"the dog ate the requester's
well-drafted FOIA' arguments persuasive, especially when the dog should have been put on a leash (as per
directives #1 and #2) when warned via this Notice.

5. A determination that the public body has "acted in bad faith" as contemplated by 5 ILCS 140/11(j), potentially
subjecting the public body to civil penalties.

6. Immediate legal action to compel compliance with FOIA and to seek all available remedies under Illinois law.

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

perplexity.ai

Sent with Proton Mail secure email.



Kristina Slawinski

To: llandus Hampton
Subject: RE: FOIA REQUEST #4_March 24, 2025_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_ROE Grouping - 56

From: ACB <Ad.Cuius.Bonum@proton.me>

Sent: Monday, March 24, 2025 8:49 PM

To: nhenkle@csd17.org; tbaldermann@union81.com; mmerritt@rockdale84.org; trouse@joliet86.org;
asiegfried@chaneymonge.us; tdaniels@fsd89.org; j.calabrese@taftsd90.org; kwilkey@d91.net; kfrankovich@d92.org;
rpacheco@manhattanlil4.org; Imotsch@nlsd122.org; steins@mokenal59.org; pmcdermott@summithill.org;
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

Subject: FOIA REQUEST #4_March 24, 2025_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_ROE Grouping - 56

I You don't often get email from ad.cuius.bonum@proton.me. Learn why this is important

Reply above this line.

NOTICE: Please refer to FOIA #1's Notice section (dated March 14, 2025) for detailed instructions on
handling this request. In summary, please respond as a "Reply" to this email, removing any "Re: " prefix or
other "Reply" abbreviation from the subject line. By maintaining a single thread, we can ensure that all
communications are efficiently organized and retained, facilitating compliance and making it easier to track

and archive our interaction.

March 24, 2025

Subject: FOIA REQUEST #4 March 24, 2025 Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5) ROE Grouping - 56

Dear Superintendent,

This request is submitted for non-commercial purposes under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS 140). It is similar
to FOIA #1, FOIA #2, and FOIA #3, but seeks financial data for different fiscal years. Please refer to FOIA #1 for detailed

instructions on handling this request, including the format for the data and the structured communication practice.

REQUEST #4: FY2021, FY2011. FY2001




We are requesting the actual electronic data maintained by the district’s Treasurer for the annual expenses paid to identified

vendors, firms, and individuals for the fiscal years 2021, 2011, and 2001 by the school district, including any predecessor
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

For convenience and organization, we suggest adding the data for fiscal years 2021, 2011, and 2001 as additional worksheet

tabs to the Excel workbook delivered to us in response to FOIA #1 (containing FY, 2024, FY2014, and FY2004). This would

result in a single Excel workbook containing multiple "annual" tabs, organizing all responses to date in one file. If this is not
feasible, please provide the data for fiscal years 2021, 2011, and 2001 in a separate Excel workbook following the same format
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

certification should cover the data for fiscal years 2021, 2011, and 2001.

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
The 5-day due date for this request is: Monday, March 31, 2025.

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

"FOIA Request #X Date_ RequestedRecord(s) Tags". For such emails:



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
Subject: RE: FOIA REQUEST #5 March 25, 2025_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_ROE Grouping - 56

From: ACB <Ad.Cuius.Bonum@proton.me>

Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 8:42 PM

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

Subject: FOIA REQUEST #5 March 25, 2025_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_ROE Grouping - 56

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

March 25, 2025

Subject: FOIA REQUEST #5 March 25, 2025 Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5) ROE Grouping - 56
Dear Superintendent,

This request is submitted for non-commercial purposes under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS 140). It is similar
to FOIA #1, FOIA #2, FOIA #3 and FOIA #4, but seeks financial data for different fiscal years. Please refer to FOIA #1 for

detailed instructions on handling this request, including the format for the data and the structured communication practice.



REQUEST #5: FY2022, FY2012, FY2002

We are requesting the actual electronic data maintained by the district’s Treasurer for the annual expenses paid to identified

vendors, firms, and individuals for the fiscal years 2022, 2012, and 2002 by the school district, including any predecessor

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

For convenience and organization, we suggest adding the data for fiscal years 2022, 2012, and 2002 as additional worksheet

tabs to the Excel workbook delivered to us in response to FOIA #1 (containing FY, 2024, FY2014, and FY2004). This would

result in a single Excel workbook containing multiple "annual” tabs, organizing all responses to date in one file. If this is not
feasible, please provide the data for fiscal years 2022, 2012, and 2002 in a separate Excel workbook following the same format
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

certification should cover the data for fiscal years 2022, 2012, and 2002.

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

The 5-day due date for this request is: Tuesday, April 1, 2025.

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
Subject: RE: FOIA REQUEST #6 March 26, 2026_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_ROE Grouping - 56

From: ACB <Ad.Cuius.Bonum@proton.me>

Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 9:22 PM

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

Subject: FOIA REQUEST #6 March 26, 2026_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_ROE Grouping - 56

Reply above this line.

NOTICE: Please refer to FOIA #1's Notice section (dated March 14, 2025) for detailed instructions on

!

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

March 26, 2026

Subject: FOIA REQUEST #6 March 26, 2026_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5) ROE Grouping - 56

Dear Superintendent,

This request is submitted for non-commercial purposes under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS 140). It is similar
to FOIA #1, FOIA #2, FOIA #3, FOIA #4 and FOIA #5, but seeks financial data for different fiscal years. Please refer to FOIA
#1 for detailed instructions on handling this request, including the format for the data and the structured communication

practice.



REQUEST #6: FY2023, FY2013, FY2003

We are requesting the actual electronic data maintained by the district’s Treasurer for the annual expenses paid to identified

vendors, firms, and individuals for the fiscal years 2023, 2013, and 2003 by the school district, including any predecessor

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

For convenience and organization, we suggest adding the data for fiscal years 2023, 2013, and 2003 as additional worksheet

tabs to the Excel workbook delivered to us in response to FOIA #1 (containing FY, 2024, FY2014, and FY2004). This would

result in a single Excel workbook containing multiple "annual” tabs, organizing all responses to date in one file. If this is not
feasible, please provide the data for fiscal years 2023, 2013, and 2003 in a separate Excel workbook following the same format
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

certification should cover the data for fiscal years 2023, 2013, and 2003.

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

The 5-day due date for this request is: Wednesday, April 2, 2025.

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
Subject: RE: FOIA REQUEST #7 March 28, 2026_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_ROE Grouping - 56

From: ACB <Ad.Cuius.Bonum@proton.me>

Sent: Friday, March 28, 2025 7:15 AM

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

Subject: FOIA REQUEST #7 March 28, 2026_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_ROE Grouping - 56

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

March 28, 2026

Subject: FOIA REQUEST #7 March 28, 2026_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5) ROE Grouping - 56

Dear Superintendent,

This request is submitted for non-commercial purposes under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS 140). It is similar
to FOIA #1, FOIA #2, FOIA #3, FOIA #4, FOIA #5 and FOIA #6, but seeks financial data for different fiscal years. Please refer
to FOIA #1 for detailed instructions on handling this request, including the format for the data and the structured

communication practice.



REQUEST #7: FY2018, FY2008, FY1998

We are requesting the actual electronic data maintained by the district’s Treasurer for the annual expenses paid to identified

vendors, firms, and individuals for the fiscal years 2018, 2008, and 1998 by the school district, including any predecessor

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

For convenience and organization, we suggest adding the data for fiscal years 2018, 2008, and 1998 as additional worksheet
tabs to the Excel workbook delivered to us in response to FOIA #1 (containing FY, 2024, FY2014, and FY2004). This would
result in a single Excel workbook containing multiple "annual” tabs, organizing all responses to date in one file. If this is not

feasible, please provide the data for fiscal years 2018, 2008, and 1998 in a separate Excel workbook following the same

format as specified in FOIA #1.

We request that each district's Treasurer certify the electronically maintained data. The certification should be similar to the one
requested in FOIA #1, stating that the records are true, correct, and complete copies of all relevant records found in the files of
the Office of the School Treasurer, official custodian of all district money as well as all investments owned by the district. This

certification should cover the data for fiscal years 2018, 2008, and 1998.

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

The 5-day due date for this request is: Friday, April 4, 2025.

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
Subject: RE: FOIA REQUEST #8 March 29, 2026_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_ROE Grouping - 56

From: ACB <Ad.Cuius.Bonum@proton.me>

Sent: Saturday, March 29, 2025 11:45 PM

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

Subject: FOIA REQUEST #8 March 29, 2026_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_ROE Grouping - 56

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

March 29, 2026

Subject: FOIA REQUEST #8 March 29, 2026 _Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5) ROE Grouping - 56

Dear Superintendent,

This request is submitted for non-commercial purposes under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS 140). It is similar
to FOIA #1, FOIA #2, FOIA #3, FOIA #4, FOIA #5, FOIA #6, and FOIA #7, but seeks financial data for different fiscal years.
Please refer to FOIA #1 for detailed instructions on handling this request, including the format for the data and the structured

communication practice.



REQUEST #8: FY2015, FY2005

We are requesting the actual electronic data maintained by the district’s Treasurer for the annual expenses paid to identified
vendors, firms, and individuals for the fiscal years 2015 and 2005 by the school district, including any predecessor districts that
existed at the end of each respective fiscal year and have since consolidated or annexed into the current district. This request
specifically excludes salaries, wages, and benefits paid to staff members. We are interested in vendors, firms, and individuals
who have received total payments of $500 or more for each fiscal year, regardless of whether this total comes from a single

payment or multiple payments.

For convenience and organization, we suggest adding the data for fiscal years 2015 and 2005 as additional worksheet tabs to
the Excel workbook delivered to us in response to FOIA #1 (containing FY, 2024, FY2014, and FY2004). This would result in
a single Excel workbook containing multiple "annual" tabs, organizing all responses to date in one file. If this is not feasible,
please provide the data for fiscal years 2015 and 2005 in a separate Excel workbook following the same format as specified in

FOIA #1.

We request that each district's Treasurer certify the electronically maintained data. The certification should be similar to the one
requested in FOIA #1, stating that the records are true, correct, and complete copies of all relevant records found in the files of
the Office of the School Treasurer, official custodian of all district money as well as all investments owned by the district. This

certification should cover the data for fiscal years 2015 and 2005.

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
Subject: RE: FOIA REQUEST #9 March 30, 2025_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_ROE Grouping - 56

From: ACB <Ad.Cuius.Bonum@proton.me>

Sent: Sunday, March 30, 2025 3:50 PM

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

Subject: FOIA REQUEST #9 March 30, 2025_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_ROE Grouping - 56

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

March 30, 2025

Subject: FOIA REQUEST #9 March 30, 2025 _Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5) ROE Grouping - 56

Dear Superintendent,

This request is submitted for non-commercial purposes under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS 140). It is similar
to FOIA #1, FOIA #2, FOIA #3, FOIA #4, FOIA #5, FOIA #6, FOIA #7 and FOIA #8, but seeks financial data for different
fiscal years. Please refer to FOIA #1 for detailed instructions on handling this request, including the format for the data and the

structured communication practice.



REQUEST #9: FY2016. FY2006

We are requesting the actual electronic data maintained by the district’s Treasurer for the annual expenses paid to identified
vendors, firms, and individuals for the fiscal years 2016 and 2006 by the school district, including any predecessor districts that
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

For convenience and organization, we suggest adding the data for fiscal years 2016 and 2006 as additional worksheet tabs to
the Excel workbook delivered to us in response to FOIA #1 (containing FY, 2024, FY2014, and FY2004). This would result in
a single Excel workbook containing multiple "annual" tabs, organizing all responses to date in one file. If this is not feasible,
please provide the data for fiscal years 2016 and 2006 in a separate Excel workbook following the same format as specified in

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

certification should cover the data for fiscal years 2016 and 2006.

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
Subject: RE: FOIA REQUEST #10 March 31, 2025_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_ROE Grouping - 56

From: ACB <Ad.Cuius.Bonum@proton.me>

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2025 3:03 AM

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

Subject: FOIA REQUEST #10 March 31, 2025_Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5)_ROE Grouping - 56

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

March 31, 2025

Subject: FOIA REQUEST #10 March 31, 2025 Financial Records Data (5 ILCS 140/2.5) ROE Grouping - 56

Dear Superintendent,

This request is submitted for non-commercial purposes under the Illinois Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS 140). It is similar
to FOIA #1, FOIA #2, FOIA #3, FOIA #4, FOIA #5, FOIA #6, FOIA #7, FOIA #8 and FOIA #9, but seeks financial data for
different fiscal years. Please refer to FOIA #1 for detailed instructions on handling this request, including the format for the data

and the structured communication practice.



REQUEST #10: FY2017, FY2007

We are requesting the actual electronic data maintained by the district’s Treasurer for the annual expenses paid to identified
vendors, firms, and individuals for the fiscal years 2017 and 2007 by the school district, including any predecessor districts that
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

For convenience and organization, we suggest adding the data for fiscal years 2017 and 2007 as additional worksheet tabs to
the Excel workbook delivered to us in response to FOIA #1 (containing FY, 2024, FY2014, and FY2004). This would result in
a single Excel workbook containing multiple "annual" tabs, organizing all responses to date in one file. If this is not feasible,
please provide the data for fiscal years 2017 and 2007 in a separate Excel workbook following the same format as specified in

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

certification should cover the data for fiscal years 2017 and 2007.

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

The 5-day due date for this request is: Monday, April 7, 2025.

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
Subject: RE: FOIA / PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST

From: Kalah Love <klove@postalsource.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 4:07 PM

To: llandus Hampton <ihampton@ijths.org>
Subject: FOIA / PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST

Good Afternoon,

Happy Thursday &

| apologize for the below | was unable to locate your public records request form online. If the form is required, if
you could provide it so | can submit a proper FOIA request.

Requestor’s Name:

Kalah Love

Requestor’s Address

21130 Holden Drive

Davenport, IA 52806

Requestor’s Email:

Klove@postalsource.com

Subject:

Public Records — Request

Commercial Use

The Request:

All Lease / Purchase/ Meter Rental/ Maintenance Agreements for Mailing Equipment such as: postage meters,
shipping and tracking software, folder/inserters, folding system, address printers, tabbers, addressing software,
outsourcing invoices, etc.

Sincerely,

Kalah Love

First Impression Officer
866-204-4700
klove@postalsource.com

Solutions. Start here.

Solutions. Start here.
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&shipping.
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